88 CULMINGTON.

BACHE.
Letters through Craven Arms, Salop
Marked thug © farm 150 acres or over

BEvans Job, farmer, Bache cott
OWilliams Stephen, farmer

CYNYNION is a bamlet in the civil parish of Os-
westry, and with Pentre-gaer, and a portion of the
parishes of Llansilin (Denbighslire), Lian-y-blodwel,
Oswestry Rural, Selattyn and Sychbyn, was formed in
1844 into an ecclesiastical parish, under the name of
Rhyd-y-Oroesau : it lies in a mountainous _dxstr_mt, on
the verge of the county, adjoining Denbighshire, 3%
miles west from Oswestry, in the Oswestry division of
the county, hundred, petty sessional division and
county court district of Oswestry, rural deanery
of Oswestry, sarchdeaconry of Salop and diocese
of Lichfield. Christ Church, at Rhyd-y-Croesau, erected
and consecrated in 1886 in place of a previous church
built in 1838, is a small building of stone in a debased
Gothic style, consisting of chancel and nave and an
embattled western tower containing 2 bells. The regis-
ter dates from the year 1838. The living is a rectory,
net yearly value £330, including 16 acres of glebe, with

SHROPSHIRE.

NORTON.
Letters through Craven Arms, Salop.
Marked thus © farm xgo acres or over

SDavies Leslie Edwd, farmer
°Lewis Annie (Mrs.), farmer

[ KELLY’S

BURLEY.
Letters through Craven Arms, Salop.
Marked thus © farm 150 acres or over.
Bishop William Arthur, blacksmith
OKilvert Elisha, farmer
Pryce Thomas, wheelwright

residence, in the gift of {he Bishop of Lichfield, and
Leld since 1908 by the Rev. Wilham Arthur Morris
B.A. of St. David’s College, Lampeter. "The Barl of
Powis (lord lieut.) is lord of the manor. Sir Herbert
Lioyd Watkin Williams-Wynn bart. C.B., T.D.,, JI.P.
is the principal landowner. The soil varies {from
gravel to clayey loam; subsoil, partly on the Ilime
rock and gravel and shale. The chief crops are wheat,
barley, oats and turnips. The population of the eccle-
simstical parish in rger was 32z,

PENTRE-GAER is a hamlet 3% miles west from Os-
westry. The scenery is varied and romantie, and the
whole district mountainous. The soil is strong, mostly
upon limestone. The area is 1,045 acres.

Posti & Tel. Call Office, Rhyd-y-Croesaun. Letters thro’
QOswestry. Ilansilin nearest M. 0. & T. office

CYNYNION. FfoulkesB V;flatkin, farmer, Cefn-y- PENTRE-GAER.
* maes Bac
Mark:g dr‘g;\slzd Rl}?flﬁgf?}rglel:aﬂfi be Hughes Lloyd, farmer, Middle| Edwards Edward, farmer
Moxri Willi Arth B.A Cynynion Ed:vards' Jane (Mrs.), farmer, Low.
orris Rey, William Arthur B.A.| gypphreys Jn. farmer, Fochddu Cynynion
(rector of Rhyd-y-Oroesan) *Humphreys Thos. farmer, Lledrod |Grifiths Margaret (Mrs.), farmer,
COMMERCIAT. Jones David, farmer, Brongoll Tanygraig

Marked thus © farm 150 acres or over.

*Arden Herbt. farmer, Bryncoch

*ODavies Jn. farmer, Bryncoch

°Ldwards David Jerman & John
Ffoulkes, farmers, Cynynion Fawr

°Edwards Catherine (Mrs.}, farmer,
Top Cynynion

*Owen Jn. Rt.
Newydd

Weston Elizabeth

DAWLEY MAGNA is a town and parish on the
road from Wellington to Bridgnorth, with a station at
Horsehay in this parish on the Woellington and Severn
Junction branch of the Great Western railway, 4 miles
south-east from Wellington, about 23 north-west from
Madeley and s south-west from Shifnal: it is in the
Wrekin division of the county, in Wellington division of
South Bradford hundred, Madeley county court digtrict,
petty sessional division of Wellington, rural deanery of
Shifnal, archdeaconry of Salop and diocese of Lichfield.
The town is lighted with gas from works in Chapel
street, built in 1857, and belonging to the Dawley Gas
Qo. Limited. In 190og an arrangement was made with the
Madeley and Broseley Water Ce. of Harrington, for the
supply of water at a cost of about f£i5,000; the pump-
ing station is at Little Dawley; the engines are of the
Producer type and force the water to the two reservoirs
at Lawley Bank for distribution to the district. The
parish was formed into a Local Government District in
1876, but under the Local Government Act, 1894 (56
and g7 Viet. c. 73), an Urban District Council was
established. The church of the Holy Trinity, erected in
1843, is a building of sandstone in the Gothic style,
consisting of chancel, nave, baptistery and an embattled
western tower containing 6 bells: there is a font of
Norman date: on the east wall is a tablet in memory
of the men of the parish who fell in the Great War,
1914-18. The register dates from the year 1666.
The living was declared a vicarage Dec, r1, 1866, net
yearly value /350, including = acres of glebe, with
residence, in the gift of the Bishop of Lichfield, and held
since 1883 by the Rev. Thomas Richard Joseph Fawkes,
of Lichfield College.  There is a Mission church in
Hinkshay; a Baptist chapel, erected in 1846, seating
3o persons; also two Methodist chapels. The Town
Hall, a commodious building, is the property of
the Urban District Council. The Market Hall, erected
in 1867 and also the property of the Urban Council, is
an oblong structure of red brick, with an ornamental
frontage and vaults underneath, and is surmounted by a
turret containing one bell and a clock, presented in 1867
by the late Lt.-Col. William Kenyon-Slaney. A piece
of ground of about 2 scres in exient was given by the
late Rt. Hon, Col. William Slaney Eenyon-Slaney M.P.
and H. C. Simpson esq. t0 be used as a public park,
and was opened in xgor. In the High street is a
monument, erected in 1910, in memory of Capt. Webb,
born in this parish in the year 1848, who lost his lifs
In an attempt to swim the Niagera rapids in 1883. A
charity of £7, derived from land, was left 5n 1684 by
Richard Hodden, gentleman, of Ludlow, and a third

Jones Jn. Gwynfryn, shopkpr

Lloyd Jn. farmer, Cefn-y-maes Mawr
Morris Maurice, farmer, Cefnbyrallt
smallholder, Pandy

(Mrs.), guest house, garage accom-
wmodation, Old Cross Foxeg, Lawnt

Jones Henry, farmer, Rhallt

Jones Morris, smellholder, Pen-y-Bryn
Jones Thomas, farmer, Henblas
Roberts Edward, farmer, Tan-y-coed

McT.ellan Watson Williams John, farmer

of this is distributed to the poor of this parish on 8t.
Thomas’ Day. Lewis’ charity of f200 was left in
1887, and the interest is given to the poor annually
in blankets: Greenhalgh’s charity of ,]f,z yearly, leit
in 189z, is also for the poor. The Coulbrookdale Co.
Ltd. are the principal landowners. The soil is various.
The minerals are ironstone and coal. The chief crops
are wheat, oats and barley. The area is 2,790 acres
of land and inland water; the population in 1g3r was
7)359 in the civil parish and Urban Districh and of the
ecclesiastical parish in 1ger, 2,578.

Post, M. 0., T. & T, E. D, Office, 51 High street, Dawley
(letters should have Wellington, Shropshire, added)
Post & M. O. Office, Dawley Bank. Letters arrive from
?awigy, ‘Wellington, Shropshire. Dawley is the nearest

T. office

URBAN DISTRICT COUNCIL.
Members,
Chairman, H, C. Simpson J.P.
Vice~Chairman, R. A. Rhodes.

E. Attwood Thomas Jones J.P
J. H. Ball G. H. Powell
E. Biddulph R. A. Rhodes
Edward Fellows C. H. Taylor
H. Jaundrell H. 0. Woodhouse M.B,
J. M. Johnston Ch.B,, J.P
Officers.

Clerk, Henry Revell Phillips, jun. solicitor, High streeb
Treasurers, Lloyds Bank Tid

Medical Officer of Health, Alfred E. White M.B., C.M.
Edin., D.P.HIrel., L.R.C.P. & 8.Edin., L.R.F.P.8.
Glas. 7 Waterloo road, Wellington

Surveyor & Sanitary Inspector, R. Lewis Price, High st

Market Hall, High street
Police Station, Burton street
Town Hall, R. Lewis Price, sec

PUBLIC OFFICERS. :

Collector of XKing’s Taxes, RB. Lewis Price, Council
offices, High street

Collector of General & Water Rates, Bertram H, Ellis,
Council offices, High street . '

Customs, Excise & Old Age Pengion Officer, William
John Hawkins, Bank chambers, Wellington ‘



DIRECTORY. |

Medical Officer, Dawley District, Wenlock Guardians
Commitbtee, Herbert Clement Woodhouse M.B., Ch.B.

Vict., J.P. 30 Xing street

Public Vaccinator, Dawley District, Wenlock Guardians
Committee, James Bryce Robertson M.B., O.M.Glas.

The Shrubbery, King strest

Rating & Valuation Officer, R. Urban Callear, Council

offices, High street

Begistrar of Births, Deaths & Marriages, Dawley Sub-
digtrict, Madeley Registration District, Bertram H.

Ellis, Council offices, High strest;
Callear, 73 King street

Relieving Officer, No. 1 Dawley

Thomason
DAWLEY,

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

(For T N’s see general list of Private
Residents at end of book.)

Browne Samuel Noel M.C,, M.B,
Ch.B. 83 King st

Buckley Rev. Stanley Edwin Metho-
dist), 71 King sf

Callear Francis Arden, 65 King st

Callear Ralph Urban, 73 King street

Fawlkes Rev. Thomas Richard Joseph
(vicar), Vicarage

Jones Thomas J.P. 5 Burton street

Price Harry A. L. 8 Heath hill

Price Robert Lewis, 8 Heath hill

Robertson James Bryce M.B.,, C.M.
The Shrubbery, King street

Sherriff Rev.Gerald Dean(Methodist),
Westley house, Chapel street

Simpson Alfred Henry, 69 King &b

Woodbouse Herbert Olement M.B.,
Ch.B., J.P. 30 King street

COMMERCIAL,
Early closing day, Tuesday,

Ager Geo. beer retlr, 4 Finger rd

Allworth  Eliz. (Mrs.), shopkpr.
5 New st

Allworth Maud (Miss), confctnr. x
Daseley rd

Ayres Thos. grocer, 6 High st

Bache Frank, newsagt. 65 High st

Bailey Jn,Wm,G. butcher, 16 High st

Bailey Martin Clarence, butcher, 43
High st

Ball Bros. shopkprs. 59 High st

Banks Jn. Witr, shopkpr. 110 King st

Barclays Bank Lid. (sub-branch) (J.
E. Bullock, mngr.) (open daily, 1o
a.m., to z2.30 p.m. & sat. 9.30 to
1r.30 a.m.), §6 High st.; head

office, g4 Lombard st.London E O 3
Barrett Jsph. Stanley, greengro. 1T
High st

Baugh Thoes. insur. agh. Southall

Beckett Fredk. Harry, wheelwright,
21 Southall rd

Bemrose Richard Weightman M.P.S.
chemist, 46 High street. T N g7

Binnall M. (Mrs.), shopkpr., Hinks-
hay (letters should have Wellington
only added)

Bird Sarah Jane (Miss), shopkpr. 2
Pinger rd

Blakemore Mary Jane (Mrs.), shop-
leeper, 10 Langley fields, Hinkshay
(letters should have Wellington
only added )

Bott Jsph. shoplkpr. rr Heath hill

Bott Wm, coach bldr, z1 Heath hill

Bowdler Alfred William, news agent,
16 Burton street

Bowdler Jas. Leslie, shopkpr. Hink-
shay (letters from Wellington
direct)

Boyle Albt. L. fruitr. 23 High st

Bray Geo, grocer, 1z King st

Bray Maggie (Mrs.), fried fish dle.
2 Doseley vd - .

Breeze Jn. Vaughan, wheelwright,
Dawley hank

Brigcoe Wm. Hy. 30
Finger rd

shoplipr.

y District, Wenlock
Guardians Committee, Frank Percy Mole, 32 Chapel gt |-

Vaccination Officer, Dawley Sub-district, Miss Margery

SHROPSHIRE.

Holy Trinity, Rev.

M &S
Conveyance.—The
Midland Motor

deputy, Ernest 3.

Brown Eliz. (Miss), district nurse, 6
New xd

Brown Florence
Southall rd

Brown Jsph. Wm. farmer, Old Vicar-
age rd

Brown William, carpenter, Burton st

Browne Sami. Noel M.0.,, M.B.,
Ch.B.Birm. M.R.C.S.Eng.,L.R.0.P.
Lond. physen. & surgn, (firm,
Woodhouse & Browne), 88 King st.
TN 42

Bryce John, shopkeeper,Dawley bank

Bullock Geo. Harold, printer, 37
High st .

Bush Margt. (Mrs.), insur., agh. 8g
King s

Callear Ernest 8. depuby registrar of
births, deaths & marriages for
Dawley sub-district, Madeley Public
Assistance Qommittes, 73 King st

Cellear Fras. Arden, insur. agb. 63

(Miss), shopkpr. 4

ing sb
Qallear Ralph Urban, rating & velua-
tion officer, Council offices, High
st (TN g) & sec. to Independent
Qrder of Oddfellows, 73 King st
Ohilton Ruth (Mrs.), shopkpr. 87

King s

Clayton Mary (Mrs.) (exors. of),pork
butchers, 67 High street

Cosy Cinemsa (Jn. White, mngr.),
Burfon street

Cottrell Frank Regnld, mngr. to
Lloyds Bank Ltd. 12 High st. TN

54
Dabbs Chas, credit draper,18 High st
Darrall & Co. grocers,47 & 8 High st
Davies Arth. butcher, Church rd
Davies Joseph, confectnr, 49 King st
Davies Lucy (Miss), shoplkpr. 34
King st

DAWLEY MAGNA, 89

PLAOES OF WORSHIP.

Thomas Richard Jeseph Fawkes, vicar

Missipn Church, Hinkshay
Baptist, Dawley Magna, Rev. Henry Mostyn Jones
Methodist, Dawley;

Finger road ; Horeshay & Rock;

!

Rev, Stanley Edwin Buckley
Metbodist, High street; Dawley Parva; Dawley Bank;
Horsehay & Stirchley ; Rev. Gerald Dean Sherriff

Railway )Stations.-—Horsehay (G. W.); Stirchley (L.

omnibuses of the Birmingham &
Omnibus Ce. Ltd. running hebtween

Wellington & Madeley, pass through; an additional
motor omnibus service to Wellington daily is run by
J. H. Posle, 62 High street & to Oakengates daily, by
J. A. Darrell, of St. Leonard’s road, Malinslge

Garbett Geo. Wm. beer retir. 75
King st

Gibbs Annie (Mrs.),draper,58 High st

Gogerty Jn, grocer, 24 Finger »d

Gough Saml, butcher, Finger rd

Greenhalgh Cecil Hy. grocer, 31, 33
& 35 Highst. TN 2

Groucott May (Mrs.), shopkpr. 1o
0Old Vicarage rd

Harper Jn. fishmngr. 34 High st

Harper Wltr, Rd. Oscar, White Hart
P.H. Hinkshay (T N 24) (letters
should have Wellington only added)

Harris John Robert, painter, 27
Chapel street .

Harrop Thos. insur. agt. @ Spring
hill, Chapel st

Hayward William, Elephant & Castle
P.H, 1 High street

Hilton S. & Sons Ltd. boot & shoe
malkers, 48 High street :

Hollis Mary Ann (Mrs.), grocer, 1
Bank road :

Independent Order of Oddfellows
(Ralph U. Callear, sec.),73 King st

Jaundrell Hubert, butcher, r3 Bur-
ton st

Jones Benjemin & Son, builders,
undertakers &  coniractors, 3
Brandlee

Jones Herbert S.
High street

Janes Horace C. grocer, & post office,
Dawley bank

Jones Minnie Lucy (Mrs.),
dealer, 55 High street

Ketley Francis, grocer,7 Hinkshay rd

Ketley Francis Wm. Queen’s Arms
P.H. 3¢ Finger road

Lane Ethel Harriet (Mrs.), grocer, 34
Finger rd

Latham Fanny (Mrs.),

jronmonger, 53

china

shopkpr. 9

Dawley British Legion (Thoes. Dood-
son, sec), King sb

Dawley & District Child Welfare
Centre (Miss Eliz. Thomas, supt.),
King's »d

Dawley & District War Memorial
Club (J. Franks, sec.), King st

Dawley (The) Gas Co. Ltd., (Frank
Clayton, sec.; Leslie Burtonshaw,
mnegr.) (works) Chapel st .

Dawley Industrial Social Service
Centre (W.R. Passant, sec.),Now st

Dawley Town Hall (R. Lewis Price,
sec.; J. Jomes, caretaker), New sb

Duce Jehn, grocer, zo Heath hill

Duncombe Aubrey Ohas. Red Lion
P.H. Holly rd

Ellis Bertram H. general & water
rate collector & vegistrar of births,
deaths & marriages for Dawley sub-
districh, Madeley Public Assistance
Committee, Council offices, High
st. TNg

Evans Reuben & Son, drapers, 10
High st

Rvans William, farmer, The Wallows

Fellows Ruth (Mrs.), shopkpr. o
Finger rd

Tollows Geo, cycle dir. 13 King sb

France Emily Jane (Mrs.), antique
dir, 3 & 4 New st

France Jas. Rd. moter ear propr.
3 & 4 New st

New sb .

Lees Norman G. dentist (attends
sat.), 21 King sb

Leighton Edwd. W. H. wireless dlr.
13 High st

Lewis & Son, butchers, 30 High st

Lewis Rd. Wm. shopkpr.q3 Chapel st

Lloyds Bank Ltd. (sub-branch)
(Frank Regmnld. Cottrell, mngr.), 12
High st. (T N 54) (open from 10
a.m. to 2.30 p.m. & sab g9.30 to
11.30 a.m,); head office, 91 Lom-~
bard st. London E C 3

Machin Saml. boot repr. Chapel st

Martin Fredk. grocer, 15 Chapel st

Matthews Annie L. (Mrs.), draper,
33 New rd

Meese OClifford Christphr. dentist
(attends fri, 2 to 6 p.m.), 18
George st

Meligs Ltd. provsn, dlr. High st

Melville Ida (Miss), district nurse, §
New rd : .

Millward Albert Edward, blacksmith,
3 King street

Mitton Susan (Mrs,), shopkpr. 49
Bank rd y

Mole Frank Percy, relieving officer,
g2 Church sb

Morgan Fras. W. greengro. g & 0
Burton st .

Morgan William, boot ma. Finger rd



90

Nelson Frank, corn mer. see White-

“ head & Nelson

Oakengates & District Co-operative
Society Ltd. Bank rd

DAWLEY MAGNA.

Owen Edwd. Hugh. tobcenst. 38
High st
Panter Jack Morris, shopkpr. 41
High sb

Parkinson Mary Ann (Mrs.), Lord
Hill P.H. Dawley grn

Parton Albt, Edwd. Duncow Hotel
P.H. New st

Perkin Percy George, watch malker,
28 High street .

Perry Jsph. boot repr. 30 Bank rd

Phillips Hy. Revell & Son, soletrs,
High st

Phillips Hy. Revell, jun. soletr.(firm,
H: Phillips & Son) & clerk to
the Urban District Council, High st

Phillips Saml. shopkpr. 28 Bank rd

Phillips Win. Ernest, furniture dlr.
57 High s

Phillips’s Stores Limited, grocers &
tea dealers, 19 High street .

Plant Harry, White Horse P.H
Heath Hill

Plimmer Enoch Howard, butcher, 89
Dawley bank

Plimmer Rebecca (Mrs.), beer retlr.
Dawley bank

Poole Jsph. Herbt. motor omnibus
propr. 62 High st TN 6

Poole Leah (Mrs.), beer retlr, 6 Bur
ton st

Preece & Sons, shoe mas. 4 High st

Preece Saml. boot repr. 52 High st
& 5 .Southall rd

Price H. A. L. & Co. Ltd. haulage
contractor. T N 8

Price Martha Ann (Mrs.), confectnr
14 High street

SHROPSHIRE.

Price Robert Lewis, surveyor, sani-
tary inspector & collector of King’s
taxes, Council offices, High st.
TNg

Prime Annie (Mrs.), fried fish dlr.
61 High st

Reynolds John ‘& Son, shopkeepers,
41 Dawley bank

Richards Albt. shopkpr. Hinkshay
(letters should have Wellington
only added)

Roberts Mary Lizzie (Mrs.), shopkpr.
11 Burton st

Roberts T, H. (A. D, Drake, propr.),
saddler, zo High st

Robertson Jas. Bryce M.B.,C.M.Glas.
surgn. & public vaccinator Dawley
district, Madeley Public Assistance
Committee, The Shrubbery, King
st. T N 35

Roden Thos. F. beer retlr. Bank rd

Rounds Ethelbert,insur.agt.2o New rd

Rowe Fanny (Mrs.), shopkpr. Dawley
bank

Simmonds Brothers, football manu-
facturers, 17 Chapel street

Smith Annie (Mrs.), shopkpr. =28
Station rd

Smith Harry, outfitter 40, & draper
42, High st

Smith Horace Edmnd. hairdrssr. 16
Burton st

Smith John R. grocer, 22 & 24 High
street. T N 4

Smith Lucy (Mrs.), statnr. & post
office, 31 High st

Smith Richard, builder, Burton st

Smith Wm. hair dresser, 63 High sv

Stanley Emma (Mrs,),shopkpr.New st

Summers Laura Mabel (Mrs.), leathr.
mer. 2 High st

Sutch Harry, cycle dlr. 27a, High st

Tart Ju. shopkpr. r Hinkshay »d

[RELLY’S

Taylor Abraham, fried fish dlr. 36
High st

Taylor Albt, Crown inn, 44 High st

’l‘ag'loi' Chas. Herbt. draper, Dawley
ank

Taylor Horace Xenneth, Queen’s
Head P.H. Dawley bank

Waddilove Thos. butcher, Finger rd

Wage Jn. insur. agt, 84 King st

Walker Emmie (Mrs.), confetnr. 30
High st

Walton Jack, beer retlr. Hinkshay rd

Watkiss Jas. (exors. of), grocers, 47
Bank rd

Watts Chas, Harry, insur. agt. 40
High st

Watts Eliz. (Mrs.), 49
Hich st

Whitefoot George & William, hard-
ware dealers, 21 High street

Whitehead & Nelson, corn mers.
George sb

Willetts Absalom, watch repr.
Spring hill, Chapel st

Williams Jsph. beer retlr. 32 King st

Williamas Rd. butcher, High st

Williams Rd. Geo.boot repr.George st

Willis Chas, insur. agt. Church rd

Windsor Wltr. cabnt.mkr.2g Bank rd

Wood Geo. Wm. dentist, 50 High st.
(attends tues. 2 to 4 p.m)

Woodhouse & Browne, physcns. &
surgns. 30 (T N 13) & 88 King sb.

shopkpr.

10

T N 42
Woodhouse Herbt. OClement M.B.,
Ch.B.Viect,, J.P. surgn, (firm,

Woodhouse & Browne}, & medical
officer, Dawley district, Madeley
Public Assistance Committee, 30
King st. T N 13

Wooding Fredk. Thos. provsn. mer.
101 King st. T N 3

Wright Geo. Harold, Talbot P.H. 26
High st

DAWLEY PARVA is an ecclesiastical parish formed
Oct. 24, 1845, from the parish of Great Dawley, and
includes Little Dawley, Doseley, Horsehay, Lightmoor,
Stoneyhill, The Potteries and Burrough's Bank, in the
Wrelin division of the county, South Bradford hundred.
Madeley county court district, petby sessional division
of Wellington, rural deanery of Shifnal, archdeaconry
of Salop and diocese of Lichfield. Dawley Parva
is 1 mile from Horsehay station on the Wellington, Shif-
nal and Oraven Arms section of the Great Western rail-
way, 5 west from Shifnal, 4 from Wellington and 3
from Madeley. The church of St. Luke (locally ab
Doseley, and erected in 1845) is an edifice of brick in
the Norman style, consisting of apsidal chancel, nave,
south porch and a stone turret at the south end contain-
ing one bell: there are go8 sittings. The lych gate was
erected by the parishioners in memory of the men of
the parish who fell in the Great War, 1914-18, and was
dedicated by the Bishop of Lichfield in January, 1920.
The registers date from the year 1846. The living is a

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

(For T N’s sce general list of Private
Residents at end of book.)
Davies Rev. Harry Gordon B.A.

(vicar), The Vicarage, Doseley
Simpson Herbert, Greenhurst,Doseley

manufacturers
stone

tion, Doseley.
COMMERCIAL,

Gough Jn. emallhldr, Little Dawley

JOHNSTON BROTHERS
(CONTRACTORS)

b of all classes
roadmaking appliances; also road-
chippings ;
concrete products; road conmstruc-
T
6o; T A ¢ Basalts, Dawley ??

vicarage, neb yearly value £378, including 1} acres of
glebe, with residenece, in the gift of the Crown and
Bishop of Lichfield alternately, and held since 1929 by
the Rev, Harry Gordon Davies B.A. of 8t. David’s College,
Lampeter. The vicarage house was considerably enlarged
in 18¢g. Attached to the church is a Sunday school,
erected in 1g12. At Horsehay are extensive iron works
belonging to the Horsehay Co. Limited. The minerals
are coal and ironstone. The trustees of the Tarl of
Craven (wwho is & minor) are lords of the manor and
prineipal landowners; part of the property has been
divided into sections and sold. The chief crops are
wheat, oats and barley. The soil is various; the sub-
soil is clay. The population in 1921 Wwas 1,324.

Post & M. O. Office, Little Dawley. Letters from
Wellington. Dawley is the nearest T. office

Post, M. 0., T. & T. E. D. Office, Horsehay, Welling-
ton, Shropshire

HORSEHAY.
PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
(For T N’s see general list of Private
Residents at end of book.)
Cartwright Richard, Holly
Frame lane
Gray Edgar Charles, Woodlands

LTD.
of croft,

tarmacadam ;

N’s Dawley 5 & Pe;?:mff;:g’ John, The Hollies,
Simpson Henry Charles J.P. The
Cottage

BASALTS LIMITED, quarry

owners; manufacturers of road-
stone tarmacadam; bituminous
macadam; all classes concrete
products, Doseley. T N’s Dawley
5 & 6o; T A ‘ Basalts, Dawley ”

Corbett Albt, Archbld. farmer,Manor
farm, Little Dawley

Creed Horace Gerald, motor haulage
contretr. Bath view, Doseley. TN
Dawley 52

Doseley Brick Co. ILtd. Doseley,
T N’s Dawley 5 & 60 ;T A “Basalts,
Dawley

Morris Arth. farmer, Stocking farm

Morris Wm. Vaughan, smallholder,
Bath farm

Powell Harry, smallhldr. Lit. Dawley

Price Thos. Whitney, carpntr. Frame
la. Doseley -

Reynolds Jn. & Son, grocers, Little
Dawley

Rolberts Rt. Eddie, beer retlr. Dose-
ey

Sheward Jn. Unicorn P.H. Little
Dawley. T N Dawley 34

Thomas Grace Lilian (Miss), nurse,
Doseley

COMMERCIAL,
Marked thus © farm 150 acres or over.

Ball Bessie (Mrs.), shopkpr. Poolside
Ball Nellie (Mrs.), shopkpr. Spring
village '
Bott Enos, shopkpr, Spring village
Collier Jsph. Hy. shopkpr. Welling-
ton rd
Davies Albt. Hy. Dbeer retlr. Wood-
house la ’
Davies Stanley, frmr. Woodlands frm
Duce Winifred Rose (Mrs.), shop-
kpr. Springfields



DIRECTORY. ]

Wellington rd

Horsehay Go. (The) Ltd, engineers
& iron founders, bridge builders &
gas plant manufacturers; sole
makers of Wilson’s producer plant.
T A “Bridge, Horsehay;” T N 115
Wellington

Irunbridge & Coalbrookdale Industrial
Co-operative Society Ltd. Poolside

Machin CecilHarry,Forestersdrms P.H

Dawley 26

Price W. B,
Bridge rd

SHROPSHIRE.

Harvey Horace G. motor engnr.;Mainwaring Ethel Barbara (Ms.),
draper, Wellington rd

New Coalmoor Sanitary Pipe Co, Ltd.
sahitary earthenware mfry,

Pitchford Headley & Margt. Eliz.
(Miss), farmers, Croppings farm

®Roberts TFrank Walden, farmer

91

Shuker Geo, & Son, motor haulage
contretrs, Stanley ho, T N Daw-
ley 38

Tarr Geo. Wm. beer retlr. Station rd

Ward Wm. Hy. statnr, & post office
T N Dawley 2o

Whittingham Harry, shoplpr. Sta-
tion rd

Williams Howard Bickerton, grocer
Woodhouse la. I'N Dawley 39

Woolley Saml. motor  haulage con-
tretr, Spring cott

DIDDLEBURY,

TN

Sons, butchers,

DEUXHILL is a very small parish on the road fromliving is annexed with Glazeley to the rectory of Chet-
Bridgnorth to Bewdley and Oleobury Mortimer, 4% mileston and the inhabitants attendy the chureh agr Glazelgy.

south-by-west from Bridgnorth station,

section of the Great Western railway, in the Ludlowcipal landowners,

Severn ValleyMr. John Harrison and Mrs. L. Hewith are the prin-

The soil is clayey; the subsoil is

divigion of the county, Bridgnorth rural distriet, pettysimilar. The chief crops are wheat, barley and roots.

sessional division and county
deanery of Bridgnorth, archdeaconry of Ludlow and
diocese of Hereford. The church, a small but ancient
building of rubble stone, has been pulled down; the

court district, ruralThe area is 493 acres;

the population in 1931 was 41.

Letters through Bridgnorth, nearest M, O, office;
Billingsley is the nearest T. office

Marked thus © farm 150 acres or over.
OHarrison John, farmer, Hall farm
°Hewitt Louisa (Mrs.), farmer, Church farm

DIDDLEBURY is a parish intersected by the river
Qorve, 6 miles north-east from Cravem Arms station on
the Shrewsbury and Hereford section of the Great
Western and London, Midland and Scottish joint rail-
way, and 8 miles north from Xudlow, comprising the
12 hamlets of Diddlebury, Westhope, Great and Little
Sutton, Lawton, Peaton, Broncroft, Middlehope, Corfton,
Sparchford, and Earnstrey Park (annexed to the parish
of Abdon in 1881) and Bouldon (transferred from Hol-
gate in 1881 and added to this parish for civil purposes),
in the Ludlow division of the county, lower division
of Munslow hundred, Ludlow rural district, petty
sessional division and county court district, rural
deanery and archdeaconry of Ludlow, and dincese of
Hereford. In 1882, by the Divided Parishes Act, a
detached part of Culmington wag added to Diddlebury,
and a detached part of Diddlebury transferred to Muns-
low. The church of 8t. Peter is an edifice in mixed
styles, the north side of the nave and part of the
tower being of pre-Norman date; ib consists of chancel,
nave, south aisle, north chapel, south porch and a
western tower containing a clock and 4 bells: there
are five stained windows, a carved oak eagle lectern,
and several marble tablets and monuments of the
eighteenth and nineteenth centuries, and in the chancel
are alabaster inscriptions with arms to Thomas
Bawdewin, 1623, and Margaret, his wife, and a rmonu-
ment t0 Charles Baldwin, 1674: there is alse a cast
iron slab in the floor of the chancel to Mary, wife
of John Baldwyn, ob. 1650: the tower was restored
in 1899-1000, with 2 sum of £,300, comprising L8co
left for this purpose by Thomas Lloyd Roberts esq.
and the accumulated interest thereon: a lych pate
was erected in 1go8, at a cosb of f=25: the church
affords sitfings for qoo persons. The register dates
from the year r583. The living is an endowed
vicarage, net vyearly value ZLg4oo, with residence, in
the gift of the Dean and Chapter of Hereford. to
whom' the rectorial tithe belongs, and held since 1928
by the Rev. William Adams Timmis M.A. of Selwyn
College, Cambridge, hon. G.F. In the hamlet of WEST-
HOPE, about 4% miles west from the church and 3
south from Harton Road station, is a chapel, dapmg
from the year 1140, and containing several stained
windows to members of the Swinnerton-Dyer family,
some old carved oak and 2 Saxon font. The charities
comprise the interest of fr.occ left by Mrs. Mary
Valentine, and given every Sunday in bread to persons
not receiving parochial relief; the interest of [Lico ab
Christmas to widows, left by Mrs. Radnor; and a fund
of about £3 yearly for educational purposes, and the
interest of £=zoo, left for distribution amongst the poor
of Corfton estate, by the late Mr. Lloyd Roberts.
Delbury (or Diddlebury) Hall is close to the church,
and is the seat of Vincent §. Wrigley csq, J.P. Corfton
Hzll is a red brick mansion, now occupied by Perey
Giles Holder esq. The principal landowners are
Francis William Pember esq. J.P. Leonard Swinnerton
Dyer esq. Percy Giles Holder esq. and Maj. Arthur

DIDDLEBURY,
(Letters through Craven Arms.)
PRIVATE RESIDENTS. ! 7
{For TN’s see general list of Private| Wrigley Vin

Residents at end of book.)

Milford

Evans Richard, Milford bub : _
Timmis Rev. William Adams M.A, |Hince Louisa Mary (Mrs.), shopkpr

hon. G.F. (vicar), Vicarage € X
cgntz S.), J.P.Delbury holl| Pheysey Willinm, houlier, Bach mill

COMMEKCIAL.

Barratt Maj. Arthur Walter M.B.E.]| Corfield Hy. farmer, Furnolds Mill
Davies Martha (Mrs.), frmr.Glebe ho

Walter Barratt. The soil on the west side of the
Corve is good turnip land, on the east bank a shiff
clay ; subsoil, sandstone and clay, "The chisf crops aro
wheat, oats, barley and turnips. The area of the
entive parish is 8,6go acres; the population in 1931
was 704 in the civil and of the ecclesiastical parish
in rg21, 673.
Corfton hamlet is 1 mile south-west. P. &. Holder
esq is lord of the manor,
Lawton hamlet is rZ miles south-east.
Rate Collector & Clerk to the Parish Counecil, R. J.
Price, The Green, Clun road, Craven Arms
Post Office, Diddlebury. Letters from Craven Arms,
Salop. Munslow nearest M. O. & T. office

BRONCROFT is a hamlet comprising Upper and Lower
Parks, about 3 miles north-east and about § south-by-
east from Rushbury station. Broncroft Castle, a remark-
ably picturesque structure of the 14th century, has
been restored, amd is now the residence of Francis
William Pember esq. J.P.

BOULDON is about 4 miles south-west. Here is a
small iron church lined with wood, erected by the Rev.
H. R. Lay M.A. rector of Holdgate 1861-78, at a cost
of about f250; it consists of chancel and nave and
has 4o sittings, and is served from Diddlebury. P. G.
Holder esq. is lord of the manor. ,

Carrier to Ludlow.—Owens’ omnibus, mon. wed. & sab

MIDDLEHOPE hamlet is 3 miles north-by-west and
2 east from Harton Road station. V. 8. Wrigley esq.
J.P. is lord of the manor.

PEATON hamlet is 13 miles east, on the Pye brook.
P. G. Holder esq. is lord of the manor and sele land-
owner. In this hamlet are the remains of the old
castle of Corfham, surrounded by a double moat; in
making excavations in 1880, a quantity of old tiles and
pottery were found, and built into the coach house is &
stone bearing the figure of a dog and a Stafford kmot.
A detailed and complete history of the Castle from the
1rth to the 17th century is in the possession of the
representatives of the late J, Groome esq. Here is &
small Methodist chapel,

Sparchford hamlet is 23 miles south-by-west and 5
north from Bromfield station.

Great and Little Sutton are hamlets, 24 miles south-
east and 5 north from Bromfield station.

WESTHOPE hamlet is nearly 4 miles west and 3
south from Harton Road station. Leonard Swinnerton
Dyer esq. is lord of the manor.

For the hamlets of Sparchford, Great Sutton, Little
Sutton, Sutton Court & Lawton, letters through

Ludlow
Carriers to Ludlow.—Through kervice by the Wye
Valley mofor service between Ludlow and Bridgnorth,

daily
Rdwards Chas. blacksmth, Bach mill
Jones William, carpenter

Pryce Chas. Saml. farmer, Delbury
farm



152 MADELEY.

°Taylor Norman Jn. farmer, Windmill farm, Bridg-

north rd

Thomas Joseph, grocer, 78 Park street
Thompson James, hair dresser, Court street
Ward Arthur E. clothier, 40 Park street

Ward Thos. boot dlr. 75 Park la

Watkiss Thomas, coal dealer, 35 Station road

PRIVATE RESIDENTS,
Bayliss Henry, Lloyds house

Bruff Chas. Clarke J.P. Coalport ho |Green Mary (Miss),

Cheadle Mrs. Ivy dale
Griffiths William Henry, Broomyeroft
Richards William, Rose cottage

SHROPSHIRE.

Park st

Wood Wm,
(attends mon.

COALFORT.

COMIMERCIAL.
Gough Millicent (Miss),
shopkpr

[KELLY'S

West End Cinema Theatre (Geo. Scarratt, propr.),

Whittingham Arth. beer retlr. 73 Prince st

Whittingham Florence (Miss), confetnr. 23a, Church sb
Wilson Benj. Edwd. newsagt. 69 Park st
Bernard L.D.S.B’ham.

dental

surgn.
wed. & fri.), High st

Heighway Fred, beer retlr.18 High st

Brewery inn|Nuway Manufacturing Co. Ltd. mab

mirs. T N Ironbridge 87

Griffiths Thomas (Thomas I. & T.|Preece Ann Mabel (Mrs.), shopkpr.

Griffiths, proprietors), tiraber mer-
chant

Post office

MAESBROOK UPPER & LOWER, see Kinnerley

MAINSTONE is a wide and thinly-populated parish
and township, partly in Salop and partly in Mont-
gomeryshire, comprising the hamlets of Castlewright.
Edenhope, Knuck and Reilth, in the Ludlow division
of the county,  hundreds of Clun and Purslow, Clun
rural district, Bishop’s Castle petty sessional division
and county court district, rural deanery of Stokesay,
archdeaconry of Ludlow and diocese of Hereford. Main-
stone is south-west from the road from Bishop’s Castle
to Clun, 4} miles west-by-south from Bishop’s Castle
railway station. From Bishop’s Moat (an ancient earth-
work) a commanding view of the country for many
miles round is obtained. Offa’s Dyke intersects the
parish, The church of St. John the Baptist, built at
an unknown date prior to the Reformation, and rebuils
in the year 188y, is situated in a narrow valley at the
foot of Clun Forest; it is an edifice of stone, consisting
of chancel, nave, south porch and a western turret
containing =2 bells. The east stained window was
erected in memory of Richard Sankey esq. d. 1871, and
his brother John, d. 18go, by Susan Sankey, of Bishop’s
Castle, and there is also a window in memory of her
son, d. 19o3. The register dates from the year 1604.

MAINSTONXE.

MAESBURY, see Oswestry.

The living is a rectory, net yearly value /348, includ-
ing 5 acres of glebe, in the gift of the Lord Chancellor,
and held since 1892z by the Rev. William Edmund
Glenn, who resides at Bishop’s Castle. The charities,
of £5 vearly value, are distributed on Easter Monday.
Here is a Methodist chapel, erected in 18g2. Sydney
Rankin Heap esq. J.P, Brig.-Gen. Noel A. Lowry-Corry
D.S.0. (who owns most of Edeshope), Sydney Wilson
esq. T. M. Wilding esq. and Mrs, A. M. Harris, are the
chief landowners. The soil is chiefly loam; the subsoil
is stone and gravel. The chiel crops are wheat, oats
and barley. The area of the entire pavish is 4,993
acres; the population in 1931 was 155 in the civil and
of the ecclesiastical parish in 1921, 300.

Edenhope, 1 mile north, Knuck, adf'oining Mainstone
on the south, and Reilth, half a mile south-east, are
hamlets.

Castlewright is s hamlet z miles north, in the parish
of Mainstone, but in the county of Montgomery.

Letters through Bishop’s Castls, Salop, the nearest M. O.

& T, office

Marked thus*® receive letters through
Church Stoke, Montgomeryshire,
COMMERCIAL.

Marked thus © farm 150 acres or over,

Bayliss Jn. farmer, The Knuck
Davies Arthur, farmer, Cwmecolebatch
®Davies John Castlewright, farmer

Holloway H. J. farmer, Skeltons &
Upper Enuck

9Hudson Geo. Martin, farmer, Main-
stone ho

Jones William, farmer, Cwmffrydd

*Lewis Thomag, farmer, Pantglas

Lloyd Edwd. smallhldr, Chapel ho

Matthews Rd. farmer,Cwm Colebateh

Pugh Miss, farmer, Rolver

°Venables Thos. Edwin, frmr.Hill end

Weaver Thos, smallholder
EDENHOPE.

%Jones Edwd. L. farmer

REILTH,

Edwards Jn. farmer, The Moat
Francis John, smallholder

Gibson Jn. Hy. smallhldr. Hetfield
*Gough Edward, farmer, Pantglas
OHeap Sydney Rankin, frmr. Dolfawr

Ashes

MALINSLEE, or Dawley Nova, is a township, and
was formed into an ecclesiastical parish July 28, 1843,
from the parish of Dawley Magna, which township it
adjoins; it has a gtation on the Coalport branch of the
London, Midland and Scottish railway, and is 3 miles
north from Madeley, 4 west from Shifnal, and 4 south-
east from Wellington, in the Wrekin division of the
counby, South Bradford hundred, petby sessional division
of* Wellington, Madeley county court district, rural
deanery of Shifnal, archdeaconry of Salop and diocese
of Lichfield. The church of S%. Leonard, erected in
1803, is an octagonal building of freestone in the Classic
style, consisting of chance], nave, aisles and an em-
battled western tower containing 6 bells: four of the
windows are stained. The registers date from the year
1835 for burials. 7837 for marriages and 1848 for hap-
tisms. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value £391,
ngcludmg about 24 acres of glebe, with residence, in the
gift of the vicar of Dawley Magna, and held since 1895

Morris Geo. blacksmith
Morris Jn. wheelwright
Price Sidney Evan, smallholder, The

°Pugh John, farmer, Mainstone farm

Marked thus © farm 150 acres or over.

Davies John, farmer, Reilth top
O®Deaking Mrs. farmer, Reilth ho
ODeakins Rd. B. farmer, Reilth farm
Huffer Arth. farmer, Hen ho

by the Rev. Edward Parry, of Lichfield Theological Col-
lege. There are two Methodist chapels. Here are the
remains of an ancient chapel, supposed to have been
connected with the Cluniac monastery of St. Milburgs,
at Much Wenlock; it is a plain rectangular building of
the 12th century, of which the walls and a portion of
the east window still remain. The charities are of
abont L13 yearly value. The ownership of the land is
divided. The soil is loamy; subsoil, gravelly. The
minerals are coal and ironstone. Population in 1921,
3,150,

Past & Tel. Call Office, Letters through Wellington,
Salop. Oakengates nearest M., O, & 7T. office

Post & Tel. Call Office, Old Park. Letters through
Oakengabes, Wellington, Salop. The nearest M. O.
office is at Dawley Bank & T. office at QOakengates

Railway Stetion (L. M. & &)

MALINSLEE,

Marked thus * receive their letters
through Dawley, Wellington.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Attwood Ernest, Malinslee hall

¥Chilwell Perey Shuttlewood, Malins-
lee house

*Parry Rev. Edward (vicar),
Leonard’s vicarage

COMMERCIAL.

Attwood Bros. farmers, Malinslee hall
*Darrall Geo, Arneld,omnibus propr.
8t. Leonard’s rd. T N Dawley 51

Jones Eric Wltr, farmer, Malinslee
farm

St.

Jones Hugh Olayton, farmer, The
Spout farm

Payne & Co. shopkprs. & post office.
T N Oakengates 35

Plant  Harriet (Mrs.),
Dark la

*Rainford Jn, Arth. Russell, New
Church Wickets P.H. Church rd

*Rushton Annie 1s.), beer retlr.
Church rd (Mre.) ’

Willets Rd. farmer, Dark la
Withington Herbt. shopkpr. Dark la

OLD PARK.

) COMMERCIAL.
Bailey Leonard (Mrs.), fried fish dir

midwife,

Bidulph George, farmer

Crawford Adela
Forge row

Icke Hy. shopkpr

Jones Geo, Rickmond, beer refly

Jones Thos. baker. T N Dawley 46

Oshengates & District Co-operative
Society Limited, grocers

Onions Edith Mary (Mrs.), baker, &
post office. T N Dawley 12

Roden Frank, shopkpr

Samuels 'Wm, butcher

Spragg Salome (Mrs.), shoplkpr

Tonks Thos, undertaker

Watkiss Helena (Mrs.),
_Springfield pl

Watkiss Wm. Parsons, coal mer

Willets Wm. smallholder

(Mrs.), shopkpr.

shopkpr.




